
 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM________________State of Wisconsin 
 
 
 
Date:  August 2, 2022 
 
To: Users of the Traffic Engineering, Operations & Safety (TEOpS) Manual 
 
From: Bill McNary 

State Traffic Engineer 
 
Subject: AUGUST 2022 ISSUANCE 
 
Listed below and placed in the BTO Manuals Library website are changes and additions to the 
Traffic Engineering, Operations & Safety Manual. Please make your coworkers aware of the 
following changes and that they can be found at http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-
gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/trans.aspx.  
 
The Traffic Engineering, Operations and Safety Manual can be found at: 
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-
standards/teops/default.aspx 
 
The following changes to the TEOpS Manual have been made: 
• 1-5-5 Table of Contents (UPDATED) 
• 1-30-1 Traffic Role in Improvement Program (UPDATED) – Added Safety and Operational 

Review and BTO Process Chart 
• 3-25-3 Field Inspections (NEW) – information on field inspections for pavement marking 

operations. 
• 16-15 HCM Deterministic Analysis (UPDATED) – addresses modification for the analysis of 

compact roundabouts and updates from the HCM 7th Edition. This coincides with FDM 
revisions occurring in August. 16-15-55 Network Analysis is a new section added to 16-15 
 

For any questions regarding the transmittal or the manual library, please contact Emily Silverson 
(emily.silverson@dot.wi.gov). 
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